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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Karls, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 12:50 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: RE: Senate Bill 150

Mary,

In LRBa1020/1, it appears that "101.123 (3) (g)" on line 14 of page 3 should be "101.123 (3g)." Is this correct?

Jessica

Jessica L. Karls

Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-2230

From: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 11:58 AM
To: Karls, Jessica

Cc: Kite, Robin

Subject: RE: Senate Bill 150

| am the drafter on SB 150; I'll prepare these amendments tomorrow.

Mary Gibson-Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau

608 267 3215

From: Karls, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 11:55 AM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary; Kite, Robin

Cc: Delong, Russell; Ewy, Stuart
Subject: Senate Bill 150

Importance: High

Mary and Robin,

There were two verbal amendments, which need to be drafted, to Senate Bill 150 that were adopted at the executive
session this morning:

1. Senate Amendment ___ to Senate Bill 150: replace lines 5-6 on page 14 of the bill with."(1) This act takes effect on
January 1, 2009."

2. Senate Amendment ___ to Senate Amendment ___ (LRBa1020/1) to Senate Bill 150: replace lines 11-12 on page 3 of
LRBa1020/1 with "SECTION 70d. Effective dates. This act takes effect on January 1, 2009." In addition, replace "April
1, 2011." on line 16 of page 3 of LRBa1020/1 with "January 1, 2010."

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. Thanks!

Jessica

Jessica L. Karls
Staff Attorney
Wisconsin Legisiative Council
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